

Addendum to Plan20-50 Proposed Minor Changes Planning Report

Addition      ~~Deletion~~      Move (original location)      Move (new location)

Page no. (As per Plan20-50 v2.0 to v3.0 Changes)	Section no./ title	v3.0 (redlined)	v3.0 (Refined)	Frequency	Notes
<b>PREFACE</b>					
1	THE WMR BOARD OF DIRECTORS	Councillor	Councillor	1	typo
2	THE WMR BOARD OF DIRECTORS	François Xavier	François Xavier	1	typo
5	LETTER FROM JIM BEAR	[...] altering them <u>so</u> that they are [...]	[...] altering them so that they are [...]	1	typo
<b>CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION</b>					
13	REGIONAL MANDATE	The <u>Planning Act</u>	The Planning Act	6	typo, refinement
17	OUR GROWING REGION: Building Complete Communities	center <u>s</u>	centres	1	typo
18	WINNIPEG METROPOLITAN REGION MUNICIPALITIES: City of Selkirk	It is known as the “gateway to the Interlake Region” <del>of Manitoba and the last stop before cottage country.</del> <u>serving as a vital hub with essential services and amenities.</u>	It is known as the “gateway to the Interlake Region” serving as a vital hub with essential services and amenities.	1	refinement, feedback
19	WINNIPEG METROPOLITAN REGION MUNICIPALITIES: RM of Cartier	Cartier is home to multiple communities [...] Springstein and <del>White Plains.</del> <u>Lido Plage.</u>	Cartier is home to multiple communities [...] Springstein and Lido Plage.	1	refinement, feedback
<b>CHAPTER 2: POLICY FRAMEWORK</b>					
26	REGIONAL STRUCTURE: Policy Tiers	The Regional Structure [...] employment areas, <u>protects agricultural land,</u> and builds [...]	The Regional Structure [...] employment areas, protects <u>agricultural land,</u> and builds [...]	1	refinement, feedback
27	REGIONAL STRUCTURE: Three Tiers	[...] policy development <u>may</u> occurs in [...]	[...] policy development may occur in [...]		typo, refinement
29	REGIONAL STRUCTURE: Metro Core	Represents areas in the City of Winnipeg <u>including the structure components of Downtown Winnipeg, Rapid Transit Corridors, Metro Corridors, and Metro Mixed-Use Nodes.</u>	Represents areas in the City of Winnipeg, including the structure components of <b>Downtown Winnipeg, Rapid Transit Corridors, Metro Corridors, and Metro Mixed-Use Nodes.</b>	1	refinement, feedback
34	1.1.4	Inner Metro <del>Region Area</del>	Inner Metro Area	1	typo
37	1.5	HERITAGE RESOUR <u>C</u> ES	HERITAGE RESOURCES	1	typo
41-42	2.2 (2.2.3, 2.2.5)	Local employment <del>lands</del> <u>areas</u>	Local employment areas	4	typo
44	3.2.1	resilience <del>for</del> <u>to</u> climate change	resilience to climate change	1	typo
50	6.1	The WMR will review secondary plan by-laws and zoning by-laws <del>and may review subdivision applications</del> to ensure [...]	The WMR will review secondary plan by-laws and zoning by-laws to ensure [...]	1	typo, refinements
75	6.6.5: Schedule A–14: Local Work Items	Traffic/Transportation <del>Study</del> <u>analysis and survey</u>	Traffic/transportation analysis and survey	1	refinement, feedback
		Supply and Demand or Market Analysis <u>and survey</u>	Supply and demand or market analysis and survey	1	refinement, feedback
		Natural Assets <del>Assessment</del> <u>analysis and survey</u> *	Natural assets analysis and survey *	1	refinement, feedback
		Flood and drought <del>risk</del> <u>hazard mapping analysis and survey</u>	Flood and drought risk and hazards analysis and survey	1	refinement, feedback
81	GLOSSARY: Viable Lower-Class Land	agricultu <u>r</u> al operations	agricultural operations	1	typo